

National contacts responsible for the implementation of the European Landscape Convention

22 August 2018



ALBANIA

Ministry of Culture

www.kultura.gov.al

Contact(s)

Mrs Elira KOKONA

Secretary General of the Ministry of Culture

+35 56 72 04 70 94

elira.kokona@kultura.gov.al

Mrs Arta DOLLANI

Director of the Institute of Monuments of Culture

+35 56 72 04 70 94

info@imk.gov.al

Ministry of Tourism, Culture, Youth and Sports

www.idrija.si

Contact(s)

Mr Ylvi SELMANI

Director of European Integration and for the Co-ordination of Foreign Aid

+ 35 56 72 08 08 28

ylvi.selmani@kultura.gov.al |

mimoza.sofroni@kultura.gov.al |

adela.cafuli@kultura.gov.al

Ministry of the Environment

Rruga Norbert Jokl

Blvd Zhan d'Ark. No. 23

AL-TIRANA

Contact(s)

Mrs Elvana RAMAJ

Head of Biodiversity Department

Directorate of Biodiversity and Protected Areas

General Directorate of Environmental Policies

+ 35 56 92 12 14 25

elvana.ramaj@moe.gov.al | eramaj@hotmail.com



ANDORRE

Gouvernement d'Andorre

Ministère de l'environnement, de l'agriculture et de la durabilité




Contact(s)


Mme Silvia CALVÓ ARMENGOL

Carrer Prat de la Creu, 62-64
AD-500 ANDORRA LA VELLA
 +376 875 700
www.govern.ad
www.mediambient.ad

Ministre
 +376 875 707
 merce.navarro@govern.ad

M. Marc ROSSELL SOLER
Directeur général de l'environnement et de la durabilité
 +376 875 707 ext. 5770
 +376 869 833
 marc.rossell@govern.ad

Mme Anna MOLES
Chargée de mission des Impacts sur l'Environnement,
Département de l'environnement
 +376 875 707
 +376 869 833
 anna.moles@govern.ad



Mme Natàlia ROVIRA
Département de l'environnement
 natalia.rovira@govern.ad



ARMENIA



Ministry of Urban Development

Government House 3
Republic Square
Yerevan 0010

 +374 10 544041
 +374 10 543925

www.mfa.am

Contact(s)


Mrs Naira SARKISIAN
Chief Specialist of the Urban Development Policy and
Spatial Planning Department Urban Development
 +374 1 16 21 746
 nairasarkisian2018@yandex.com



AUSTRIA

Ministry for Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management

International Environmental Affairs
Stubenring 1
1010 VIENNA

 office@lebensministerium.at
www.lebensministerium.at/en

Contact(s)

Mrs Elfriede-Anna MORE
 +43 1 71 10 06 911
 +43 1 71 20 710
 elfriede-anna.more@lebensministerium.at

Federal Chancellery

Concordiaplatz 2

Contact(s)

1040 VIENNA

Mrs Anna STEINER
Deputy Head, Department for bi- and multicultural
cultural affairs
 +43 1 53 12 03 630
 anna.steiner@bka.gv.at

Liaison Office of the Austrian Federal States

Schenkenstrasse 4
1010 VIENNA
www.bka.gv.at



Contact(s)

Mr Michael KHÜN
 +43 1 53 53 761
 +43 1 53 53 761 29
 vst@vst.gv.at

**Municipal Department for Environment
Protection**


Amt der Wiener Landesregierung
Magistratsabteilung (MA) 22
Umweltschutz
Dresdner Straße 45
AT-1200 VIENNA

Contact(s)



Mrs Simone KLAIS
Joint Representation of the Federal Provinces of
Austria on behalf of the office of the Provincial
Government of Vienna
 +43 1 40 00 73 798
 simone.klais@wien.gv.at



AZERBAIJAN

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources
Protection of Biodiversity and Development of
Specially Protected Nature Areas Department
B. Aghayev str. 100A
AZ-1073 BAKU
 +994 125 388

Contact(s)

Mr Jeyhun PASHAYEV
Director
 +994 12 538 85 13
 sevinjibadova@gmail.com | vedcey@mail.ru |
hgulnazhuseynova@gmail.com

Mrs Arzu SAMADOVA
Advisor, National Focal Point of the European
Landscape Convention
 +994 50 644 22 65
 /  +994 12 492 73 69
 samadovaarzu@gmail.com

Ministry of Culture and Tourism

Azadliq Avenue 1
Government House
AZ-1000 BAKU

Contact(s)

Mr Vasif EYVAZZADE
Head of the International Relations Department
 +994 12 493 65 38

 v.eyvazzade@mct.gov.az

Mr Ramil ABBAKIROV
Head of Division for International Projects and
Innovations.

 ramil.abbakirov@hotmail.com |
r.abbakirov@mct.gov.az


 **BELARUS**

**Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection**

10 Kalektarnaya Street
BY-220048 MINSK

Contact(s)

Mr Andrei KUZMICH
Deputy Head, Biological and Landscape Diversity
Department

 +375 17 200 53 34

 a.kuzmich.belarus@gmail.com

 **BELGIQUE**


Région Wallonne


**Direction générale opérationnelle de
l'aménagement du territoire, logement, du
patrimoine et de l'énergie**

Service public de Wallonie
Logement, patrimoine et énergie
1, Rue des Brigades d'Irlande
B - 5100 NAMUR
<http://spw.wallonie.be>

Contact(s)


Mrs Mireille DECONINCK
Senior Officer


 +32 81 33 25 22

 +32 81 33 25 67

 mireille.deconinck@spw.wallonie.be

Mrs Gislaine DEVILLERS
Premier Senior Officer, Department of Heritage

 +32 81 33 21 64

 +32 81 33 22 93


 gislaine.devillers@spw.wallonie.be


Direction de la nature et de l'eau

Département de l'étude du milieu naturel et agricole
DGO (3) agriculture, ressources naturelles et
environnement
avenue Maréchal Juin, 23
B - 5030 GEMBLoux
www.wallonie.be/fr/guide/guide-services/1284

Contact(s)

Mr Arnaud STAS
Director a.i.
Directorate of Green Spaces

 +32 81 33 58 56

 arnaud.stas@spw.wallonie.be

Service public de Wallonie
Avenue Prince de Liège, 15
B - 5100 NAMUR

Région Flandres

Agence du patrimoine de Flandres
Département de l'aménagement du territoire, du
logement et du patrimoine immobilier
Havenlaan 88 bus 5
B - 1210 BRUXELLES
www.onroerendergoed.be

Bruxelles-Capitale



Ministère de la Région de Bruxelles-Capitale
Service public régional de Bruxelles
Rue du Progrès 80
Boîte 1
1035 BRUXELLES
www.sprb.irisnet.be/developpement-urbain

Contact(s)



M. Didier MORAY
Architecte paysagiste
 +32 81 33 58 05
 didier.moray@spw.wallonie.be



Contact(s)

Mme Sarah DE MEYER
Responsable des politiques
 +32 2 553 83 29
 sarah.demeyer@rwo.vlaanderen.be

M. Serge DEFRESNE
Responsable des politiques
 +32 2 5531162
 serge.defresne@vlaanderen.be

Contact(s)

M. Thierry WAUTERS
Directeur des Monuments et des Sites Administration
de l'Aménagement du territoire et du logement
 +32 2 20 42 473
 twauters@mrbc.irisnet.be

Mme Isabelle LEROY
Attachée, Point Focal
 +32 2 20 42 450
 ileroy@mrbc.irisnet.be



BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Ministry of Civil Affairs
Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1
71 000 SARAJEVO
 + 387 33 492 532
www.vladars.net/eng/pages/default.aspx




Contact(s)

Mrs Lamija ABDIJEVIC
Expert advisor for architectural heritage
Bureau for Protection of Monuments
 +387 33 254 168
 +387 33 254 181
 lamija.abdijevic@gmail.com



Ministry of Education and Culture of Republic Srpska

Trg Republike Srpske 1
BANJA LUKA
Republic of Srpska




Contact(s)

Mr Dejan RADOSEVIC
Head of Section for Biological and Technical Affairs
Ministry of Education and Culture of the Republic of Srpska
Republic Institute for Protection of Cultural, Historical and Natural Heritage
Republic of Srpska/Bosnia and Herzegovina
 +387 51 247 549
 +387 65 653 001
 d.radosevic@kipn.vladars.net

Ministry for Spatial Planning, Construction and Ecology

Vladike Platona bb
78 000 BANJA LUKA
Republic of Srpska
 + 387 51 316 156
 + 387 51 316 174

Contact(s)

Mrs Svetlana SILJEGOVIC
Expert advisor for cultural, historical and natural heritage with the Bureau for Protection of Cultural, Historical and Natural Heritage of Republic of Srpska
 +387 51 247 559
 +387 51 247 545
 s.siljegovic@kipn.vladars.net



BULGARIA

Ministry of Environment and Water

Nature Protection Directorate
22, Maria Luisa Blvd.
BG-1000 SOFIA

Contact(s)

Mr Valeri GEORGIEV
Head of Biodiversity Division
 +359 02 940 61 51
 +359 02 988 59 13
 vtsgeorgiev@moew.government.bg

Ministry of Regional Development and Public Works


17-19 Kiril and Metodi Str.
BG-1000 SOFIA

Contact(s)

Mr Assen ANTONOV ANTOV
Advisor to the Minister
 +359 887 138 343
 antov.assen@gmail.com

Mrs Youlia IONEVA

Expert, European Co-ordination on public relations and analysis


 +359 2 9405 455


 jioneva@mrbb.government.bg

Ministry of Culture
17, "Al. Stamboliiski" Blvd.
Sofia

Contact(s)

Mrs Dejana DANAILOVA
Deputy Minister of Culture

 +359 02 94 00 900

 +359 02 98 18 145

 d.danailova@mc.government.bg


Mr Peter MILADINOV
State Expert, International Activities Directorate

 +359 02 94 00 995 | +359 887 495 532

 p.miladinov@mc.government.bg




CROATIA

Ministry of Culture
Runjaninova 2
10000 Zagreb
 + 385 1 4866 666
www.min-kulture.hr

Contact(s)

Mrs Biserka DUMBOVIC-BILUSIC
Head of Conservation Department


 +385 5 1311 300

 bbilusic@gmail.com |
biserka.dumbovic-bilusic@min-kulture.hr

Ministry of Construction and Physical Planning
Ulica Republike Austrije 20
10000 ZAGREB
www.mgipu.hr


Contact(s)

Mrs Gordana KOVAČEVIĆ
Head of Department

 +385 1 3782 457

 gordana.kovacevic@mgipu.hr

Mrs Sandra MOMČILOVIĆ
Head of Department
Directorate for Construction and Physical Planning,
Legal Affairs and EU Programmes

 +385 1 3782 474

 sandra.momcilovic@mgipu.hr



CYPRUS

Department of Town Planning and Housing
Kinira str, 5-6

Contact(s)

1454 NICOSIA

+357 22 40 80 00

centraltph@tph.moi.gov.cy

<http://moi.gov.cy>

Mr Phaedon ENOTIADES

Planning Officer

+357 22 408 157

+357 22 677 570

penotiades@tph.moi.gov.cy

Mrs Irene HADJISAVVA-ADAM

Planning Officer

+357 22 408 210

+357 22 408 262

ihadjisavva@tph.moi.gov.cy

Ministry of Agriculture and Environment

www.moa.gov.cy

Contact(s)

Mrs Joanna CONSTANTINIDOU

Senior Officer

+357 22 408 920

+357 22 774 945

jconstantinidou@environment.moa.gov.cy

Ministry of Education and Culture

Contact(s)

Mrs Eleni PILLA

Cultural Services

+357 22 809 807

epilla@culture.moec.gov.cy



CZECH REPUBLIC

Ministry of the Environment

Department of Landscape Protection

Vršovická 65

100 10 Praha 10

+420 267 121 111

+420 267 310 308

info@mzp.cz

www.mzp.cz

Contact(s)

Mr Jiří KLÁPŠTĚ

General Director

+420 267 122 022

jiri.klapste@mzp.cz

Mrs Júlia TOBIKOVA

Senior Officer, Responsible for the implementation of the European Landscape Convention

+420 267 122 712

+420 267 126 712

julia.tobikova@mzp.cz

Ministry of the Environment

International Relations Department

Contact(s)



Vršovická 65
100 10 Praha 10

Ministry of Regional Development
Spatial Planning Department
Staroměstské náměstí 6
110 15 Praha 1

Workplace: Letenská 3, Praha 1
www.mmr.cz

Mr Jan BROJÁČ
 +420 267 122 218
 jan.brojac@mzp.cz

Contact(s)

Mr Josef MORKUS
Senior Ministerial Counsellor, Head of Conception and
Methodical Unit
 +420 224 862 301
 josef.morkus@mmr.cz

Mr Petr LEPESKA
Senior Ministerial Counsellor
 petr.lepeska@mmr.cz

Mr Karel WIRTH
Senior Ministerial Counsellor
 +420 224 862 326
 karel.wirth@mmr.cz

Contact(s)




Mrs Zdenka HOFBAUEROVÁ
Senior Official
 +420 725 505 735
 zdenka.hofbauerova@mkcr.cz



Ministry of Environment
Agency for Nature
Harraldsgade 53
2100 Copenhagen
 +45 72 54 20 00
 +45 72 54 30 00
 sns@sns.dk
www.nst.dk
www.naturstyrelsen.dk

Contact(s)

Mr Oluf ENGBERG
Deputy Director
National Spatial Planning
 nst@nst.dk | svana@svana.dk

Mr Mikkel FRIBERG
Head of Division, The Open Countryside
 +45 72 54 23 09 1 | +45 72 54 30 00
 mifch@nst.dk
 nst@nst.dk

Mrs Anette GINSBAK
Architect, The Open Countryside, National
Representative for the European Landscape
Convention


 +45 72 54 47 94
 agi@nst.dk

Kulturstyrelsen – Danish Agency for Culture

H.C. Andersen Boulevard 2
1553 Copenhagen V

Contact(s)

Mr Michael LAUENBORG
Senior Advisor

 +45 33 74 5189
 mil@kulturstyrelsen.dk



ESTONIA

Estonia Ministry of Finance

Spatial Planning Department
Suur-Ameerika 1
10122 TALLINN
www.rahendusministeerium.ee

Contact(s)

Mr Andres LEVALD
Advisor, Spatial Planning Department



 +372 611 3125
 andres.levald@rahendusministeerium.ee

Ministry of the Environment

Narva mnt 7a
15172 TALLINN
www.envir.ee/?set_lang_id=2

Contact(s)

Mrs Piret PALM
Senior Officer in the Nature Conservation Department

 +372 626 0730
 piret.palm@envir.ee






FINLAND

Ministry of the Environment

Department of the Nature Environment
P.O. Box 35
FI-00023 Government
HELSINKI
www.ymparisto.fi

Contact(s)


Mr Tapio HEIKKILÄ
Environment Counsellor, Landscape Management
Issues

 +358 50 594 7515
 +358 91 603 9364
 tapio.heikkila@ymparisto.fi

Mrs Maija LAURILA
Senior Officer

 +358 29 525 0027
 maija.laurila@ym.fi

Mrs Tuija MIKKONEN
Senior Specialist

 +358 40 014 3970

Finnish Environment Institute

Mechelininkatu 34a
00251, HELSINKI
www.ymparisto.fi/en-us

✉ tuija.mikkonen@ymparisto.fi

Contact(s)

Mrs Sonja FORSS
Co-ordinator
☎ +358 40 356 7553
✉ sonja.forss@ymparisto.fi

National Board of Antiquities

P.O.Box 913
FI-00101 Helsinki

Contact(s)

Mrs Ulla SALMELA
☎ +358 29 533 6251
✉ ulla.salmela@museovirasto.fi

**FRANCE****Ministère de la transition écologique et solidaire**

Tour Séquoia
F - 92055 La Défense Cedex
☎ +33 1 40 81 21 22
www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Contact(s)

Mme Juliette FAIVRE
Chef du bureau des paysages et de la publicité
MEDDE-DGALN-DHUP-QV2
☎ +33 1 40 81 91 70
✉ juliette.favre@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

M. Julien TRANSY
Chargé de Mission Paysages
Bureau des paysages et de la publicité
Sous-direction de la qualité du cadre de vie
☎ +33 1 40 81 33 92
✉ julien.transy@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Mme Karine MANGIN
Chargée de Mission Paysages, Bureau des paysages et
de la publicité, DGALN - Sous-direction de la qualité
du cadre de vie
☎ +33 1 40 81 95 02
✉ karine.mangin@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

M. Gilles DE BEAULIEU
Chargé de Paysage, Bureau des paysages et de la
publicité, DGALN - Sous-direction de la qualité du
cadre de vie
✉ gilles-de-beaulieu@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Mme Marie-Christine SOULIE
Inspecteur général de l'administration du
développement durable

+33 1 40 81 68 20

marie-christine.soulie@developpement-durable.gouv.fr



GEORGIA

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Protection

6 Dimitry Gulia Street
0114 TBILISI

+995 32 75 23 53

+995 32 75 38 87

biodepbio@moe.gov.ge

http://moe.gov.ge/index.php?lang_id=ENG

Contact(s)

Mrs Tea LEVIDZE

Head of the Co-ordination of Projects of Department
of the Environmental Policy and International
Relations Department

+995 599505311

t.levidze@moe.gov.ge

Mrs Teona KARCHAVA

Senior Specialist, Biodiversity Protection Service

t.karchava@moe.gov.ge

Ministry of Culture and Sport

4 Sanapiro Street
0105 TBILISI

mc@culture.gov.ge

Contact(s)

Mr Levan KHARATISHVILI

Deputy Minister for Culture and Sport

+995 57 7992 992

lkharatishvili@gmail.com

Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development

Contact(s)

Ms Nino GVENTSADZE

Head of the Spatial Planning and Construction Policy
Department

Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development

Tel: + 995 32 299 10 64

E-mail: ngventsadze@moesd.gov.ge

Mr Kakha POTSKHISHVILI,

Deputy Head of the Spatial Planning and Construction
Policy Department



Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development

Tel: + 995 32 299 10 64

E-mail: kpotskhishvili@economy.ge

**National Agency for Cultural Heritage
Preservation of Georgia**
5 Tabukashvili Street
0105 TBILISI

Contact(s)

Mrs Manana VARDZELASHVILI
Head of the UNESCO and International Relations Unit
 + 995 577 25 33 15
 manana_v@hotmail.com

Mrs Marina TUMANISHVILI
Architect, City Planner, Chief Specialist of the
UNESCO and International Relations Unit
 +995 57 7171 052 | +995 32 2180 681
 m_tumanishvili@yahoo.com



GERMANY

**Standing Committee of Ministers of Education and
Cultural Affairs of the Landscape**
Taubenstrasse 10
10117 BERLIN

Contact(s)

Mrs Tatjana JUREK
Senior Advisor
 +49 30 25 418 474
 tatjana.jurek@kmk.org

**Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature
Conservation and Nuclear Safety**
Division N I 5
Specific International Nature Conservation Conventions
Robert-Schuman-Platz 3
D - 53175 BONN
www.bfn.de/0310_int_naturschutz+M52087573ab0.htm

Contact(s)

Mr Oliver SCHALL
Senior Officer
 +49 228 99 305 26 32
 +49 228 99 305 26 84
 oliver.schall@bmu.bund.de

**Federal Ministry of Transport, Housing and Urban
Development**
Spatial Planning, Urban Development and Housing
Krausenstrasse 17-20
D – 10117 BERLIN

Contact(s)

Mrs Katharina ERDMENGER
Head of Division, European Spatial
Development and Territorial Cohesion and
Deputy Director
 +49 30 2008 6140
 +49 30 2008 6149
 katharina.erdmenger@bmvbs.bund.de

**Secretariat of the Standing Conference of the Ministers
of Education of the Länder in the Federal Republic of
Germany**
Unit IV B, European and Multilateral Affairs
Taubenstr. 10

Contact(s)

Mr Ulrich FRANIK
Assistant Desk Officer

D - 10117 BERLIN

+49 30 2541 8477
ulrich.franik@kmk.org

Mrs Birgitta RYBERG
birgitta.ryberg@kmk.org

Mr Hannes KREY
Desk officer
+49 30 2541 8417
hannes.krey@kmk.org

**The Hessen State Ministry for Higher Education,
Research and the Arts**
Rheinstr. 23-25
65185 WIESBADEN

Contact(s)

Mrs Andrea Magdalena LANG
Expert
+49 61 1323 284
andreamagdalena.lang@hmwk.hessen.de

Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Division 603
Werderscher Markt 1
D - 10117 BERLIN

Contact(s)

Mr Jens BEIKÜFNER
Head of delegation
+49 30 18 17 3278
603-rl@auswaertiges-amt.de



GREECE

**Ministry of Environment, Energy and Climate
change**

Department of Spatial Planning
17, Amaliados Str
GR 11523 ATHENS
+30 210 6430050
+30 210 6458690
www.ypeka.gr

Contact(s)

Mr Anestis GOURGIOTIS
Dr of Spatial Planning – Urbanism
+30 213 15 15 349
+30 213 15 15 369
a.gourgiotis@prv.ypeka.gr

**Permanent Representation of the Hellenic
Republic to the Council of Europe**

21 Place Broglie, STRASBOURG, 67000
greekdelegce@orange.fr

Contact(s)

Mr Stelios PERRAKIS
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
+33 3 88 32 88 18
grdel.ce@mfa.gr | grdel.ce@gmail.com



HUNGARY

Ministry of Agriculture

Kossuth tér 11.


H-1055 BUDAPEST


www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-agriculture

Contact(s)

Mrs Krisztina KINCSES

National Representative of the European Landscape Convention of Hungary, Secretary of the European Landscape Convention National Co-ordination Working Group in Hungary, Senior Councillor, Department of National Parks and Landscape Protection

 +36 1 795 2433

 +36 1 795 0079

 krisztina.kincses@fm.gov.hu

**ICELAND****Ministry of Education, Science and Culture**

Department of Cultural Affairs

Solvholsgata 4


150 REYKJAVIK

<http://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is>

Contact(s)

Mrs Ragnheidur THORARINSDOTTIR

Head of Division

 + 354 545 95 00

 ragnheidur.h.thorarinsdottir@mrn.is

Ministry for the Environment and Natural Resources

www.environment.is

Contact(s)

Mrs Gudridur THORVARDARDOTTIR

Senior Officer

 gudridur.thorvardardottir@environment.is

National Planning Agency

Laugavegur 166

150 REYKJAVÍK

www.skipulagsstofnun.is/english

Contact(s)

Mr Toroddur TORODDSSON

Specialist MKB

 toroddur@skipulagsstofnun.is

**IRELAND****Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht**

Custom House Quay 1

DO1 W6XO, DUBLIN 1


www.chg.gov.ie/en

Contact(s)

Mr Martin COLREAVY

Principal Officer

Built Heritage and Architectural Policy Section

 +353 53 911 7385

✉ martin.colreavy@ahg.gov.ie

Mrs Nessa ROCHE
Architectural Conservation Advisor
☎ +353 1 888 2141
✉ nessa.roche@ahg.gov.ie

Mr Marc RITCHIE
Architectural Heritage Advisory Unit
☎ +353 1 888 2137
✉ marc.ritchie@ahg.gov.ie

The Heritage Council

Áras na hOidhreachta
Church Lane, KILKENNY

☎ +353 56 777 0777

www.heritagecouncil.ie/landscape/welcome

Contact(s)

Mr Michael STARRETT
Chief Executive
✉ mstarrett@heritagecouncil.ie



ITALY

Ministry for Cultural Heritage, Activities and Tourism

Direction of Landscape, Fine Arts, Architecture,
and Contemporary Art
Office of Landscape Quality and Preservation

Via di San Michele 22
00153 ROME

☎ +39 6 584 348 00

☎ +39 6 584 348 56

✉ dg-paac@beniculturali.it

www.beniculturali.it

Contact(s)

Mr Roberto BANCHINI
Director, Landscape and Quality Management
Department
✉ roberto.banchini@beniculturali.it

Mrs Maria Maddalena ALESSANDRO
Senior Official, Responsible for the implementation of
the European Landscape Convention
✉ mariamaddalena.alessandro@beniculturali.it

Mr Giovanni MANIERI ELIA
☎ +39 6 672 345 90
✉ giovanni.manierielia@beniculturali.it

Mrs Marina GENTILI
☎ +39 6 672 345 90
✉ marina.gentili@beniculturali.it



LATVIA


Ministry of Environmental Protection and


Contact(s)

Regional Development

25 Peldu Street

LV 1494 RIGA

 +371 67026470


 +371 67820442

 pasts@varam.gov.lv

www.varam.gov.lv/eng

Mrs Inguna URTANE


Director, Spatial Planning


 +371 6702 6926

 inguna.urtane@varam.gov.lv

Mrs Kristīne RASINA

Head, Spatial Planning Policy Division


 +371 6601 6559

 kristine.rasina@varam.gov.lv

Mrs Dace GRANTA

Senior Official, Spatial Planning Department

Responsible for the implementation of
the European Landscape Convention

 +371 6601 6559

 dace.granta@varam.gov.lv



LIECHTENSTEIN

Office of Culture and Archaeology

Messinastrasse 5


FL - 9495 TRIESEN


www.llv.li

Contact(s)

Mr Hansjörg FROMMELT

Head, Archeology Service

 +423 236 75 31

 +423 236 75 46

 hansjoerg.frommelt@llv.li



LITHUANIA

Ministry of Environment

Division Department of Protected Areas and
Landscape

Jakšto 4/9

LT-01105 VILNIUS


 info@am.lt

www.am.lt/vi/en/vi/index.php

Contact(s)

Mr Vidmantas BEZARAS


Director

 +370 8 706 63613

 v.bezaras@am.lt

Mrs Justina ČUNDEROVA

Senior Officer

 +370 5 278 6569

 j.cunderova@am.lt

Ministry of Culture

Chief of the Division for the Safeguarding of
Heritage and Protected Sites

J. Basanaviciaus str. 5

01118 VILNIUS

Contact(s)

Mrs Irma GRIGAITIENE

Head, Protected Areas Department

+360 85 219 34 00
+360 85 262 31 20
culture@lrkm.lt
www.lrkmrlt/go.php/lit/english

+370 5 231 2215
+370 5 262 3120
irma@muza.lt



LUXEMBOURG

Ministry of Interior and to the Grand Region

Directorate of Municipal Planning and Urban
Development
19, rue Beaumont
L - 1219 LUXEMBOURG

Contact(s)

Mr Jean-Paul FELTGEN
Advisor 1st Class
+352 247 84634
+352 247 84666
jean-paul.feltgen@mat.etat.lu

Ministry of Culture, European and International Affairs

4 Boulevard F.D. Roosevelt
2450 LUXEMBOURG

Contact(s)

M. Robert PHILIPPART
Chargé de mission
+352 24776614
robert.philippart@mc.etat.lu

Ministry of Sustainable Development and Infrastructure

Department of Environment
18 Montée de la Pétrusse
L - 2918 LUXEMBOURG
[www.developpement-durable-
infrastructures.public.lu/fr/index.html](http://www.developpement-durable-
infrastructures.public.lu/fr/index.html)

Contact(s)

Mr Claude ORIGER
Senior Management Advisor
4 place de l'Europe, 1499 LUXEMBOURG
+352 2 478 68 13
claudе.origer@mev.etat.lu

Mr Claude FRANCK
Senior Management Advisor
4 place de l'Europe, 1499 LUXEMBOURG
+352 2 478 68 14
claudе.franck@mev.etat.lu



MALTA

Environment and Resources Authority

Hexagon House, Spencer Hill
MARSA MRS 1441
+356 2292 3500
info@era.org.mt

Contact(s)

Mr. Darrin T. STEVENS
Deputy Director
Environment and Resources Authority

www.era.org.mt

+356 2292 3519
darrin.stevens@era.org.mt

Ministry for the Environment, Sustainable Development and Climate Change

Ta' Qali Park
Ta' Qali
Malta

Contact(s)

Mr Herman GALEA
Director, Rural Development Department
Parks and Initiatives Directorate
+356 22928484
herman.galea@gov.mt

The Superintendence of Cultural Heritage

173 Triq San Kristofru
VALLETTA

Contact(s)

Mr Anthony PACE
Director
173, St Christopher Street
VLT 2000 VALLETTA
+356 2395 0500 | +356 7925 2354
anthony.pace@gov.mt



REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA

Ministry of Territorial Development and Construction

Chisinau, MD 2033
Square of the Great National Assembly 1
MD - 2033 CHISINAU

Contact(s)

Mr Serghei MUNTEANU
Division of Architecture, Projections, Urbanism and Spatial Planning
+373 22 20 45 97
sergheimunteanu@gmail.com

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

9 Constantin Tanase str.
MD - 2005 CHISINAU

Contact(s)

Mrs Olga SERBINOS
Head of Spatial Planning Department
+373 22 20 45 13
olga.serbinos@madrm.gov.md

Mr Igor LUNGU
Main Specialist, Natural Resources and Biodiversity Department

+373 22 20 45 28
+373 22 22 68 58
lungu@mediu.gov.md

Mrs Veronica JOSU

Deputy Head, Natural Resources and Biodiversity

+373 22 204 535

josu@mediu.gov.md | vjosu@yahoo.com

Mrs Olga CEBAN

Senior Advisor, Natural Resources and Biodiversity
Directorate

+373 22 20 45 28

ceban.olga@mediu.gov.md



MONACO

Ministère d'Etat

Département de l'équipement, de l'environnement et
de l'urbanisme

Place de la Visitation

MC 98000 MONACO

centre-info@gouv.mc

www.gouv.mc

Contact(s)

Mme Marie-Pierre GRAMAGLIA

Conseiller

+377 98 98 46 62

+377 98 98 92 33

mpgramaglia@gouv.mc | sangelisanti@gouv.mc |
deeu@gouv.mc

Direction des affaires culturelles

4, boulevard des Moulins

MC 98000 MONACO

Contact(s)

Mme Leticia de MASSY

Gestionnaire de mission au directeur des affaires
culturelles

+377 93 10 84 04

ldemassy@gouv.mc



MONTENEGRO

Ministry of Sustainable Development and Tourism

IV Proleterske 19

81000 PODGORICA

www.mrt.gov.me

Contact(s)

Mrs Sanja LJESKOVIC MITROVIC

Deputy Minister

+382 20 446 207

+382 (0) 20 446 215

sanja.ljeskovic@mrt.gov.me



THE NETHERLANDS

Ministry of Economic Affairs and Climate Policy


PB 20401 2500

EK THE HAGUE

Contact(s)


Mr Peter ROS


Project Manager, RVO Netherlands Enterprise

 +31 70 378 40 62
www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-economic-affairs-and-climate-policy

Ministry of Education, Culture and Science

Rijnstraat 50
PO Box 16375
2500 BJ THE HAGUE

 +31 70 412 34 56


 +31 70 412 34 50

Ministry of Education, Culture and Science

Cultural Heritage Agency
Smallepad 5, 3811 MG
Postbus 1600, 3800 BP
AMERSFOORT

 info@cultureelerfgoed.nl

Agency
P.O. Box 8242, 3503 RE, UTRECHT


 +31 6 524 01 597

 peter.ros@rvo.nl

Contact(s)

Mrs Annette BRUINS

Senior Officer

 +31 70 378 43 68

Contact(s)


Mrs Susan LAMMERS

Director

 info@cultureelerfgoed.nl


Mr Henk BAAS

Head, Landscape Department

 +31 3 342 17 670

 h.baas@cultureelerfgoed.nl

Mrs Flora VAN REGTEREN ALTENA
Senior Policy Advisor, Department for Arts and
Heritage

 +31 6 468 49 395

 f.altena@minocw.nl




NORWAY


Ministry of Local Government and Modernisation

Department of Planning

P.O. Box 8112 Dep

N-0032 Oslo

 +47 22 24 90 90

 +47 22 24 95 60

 postmottak@md.dep.no

www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/md.html?id=668

Contact(s)

Mr Bjørn Casper HORGEN

Deputy Director

 bjorn-casper.horgen@kmd.dep.no

Mrs Liv Kirstine MORTENSEN

Senior Advisor

 +47 22 24 59 19

 liv-kirstine.mortensen@kmd.dep.no

Norwegian Environment Agency

P.O. Box 5672 Sluppen

N-7485 TRONDHEIM

Contact(s)

Mr Øystein STØRKERSEN
Principal Advisor
☎ +47 73 58 05 00
✉ oystein.storkersen@miljodir.no

 **POLAND**

General Directorate for Environmental Protection **Contact(s)**

Wawelska 52/54
00-922 WARSAW
☎ + 48 22 579 2900
✉ kancelaria@gdos.gov.pl
✉ sekretariat.krajobrazowa@gdos.gov.pl
www.gdos.gov.pl

Mrs Małgorzata KOSEWSKA
Expert, General Directorate for Environmental
Protection, Nature Conservation Department
Protected Areas Unit, ul. Wawelska 52/54
00-922 Warszawa
☎ : +48 22 369 21 36
✉ : malgorzata.kosewska@gdos.gov.pl

 **PORTUGAL**

**Ministry of Agriculture, Sea, Environment and
Spatial Planning**

General Directorate of Territorial Development
Rua Artilharia Um, 107
1099-052, LISBOA
☎ +351 21 381 96 00
www.dgterritorio.pt

Contact(s)

Mrs Fernanda do CARMO
General Director
☎ +351 21 38 19 600
✉ fcarmo@dgterritorio.pt |
gcrisostomo@dgterritorio.pt | loja@dgterritorio.pt


Mrs Ana SEIXAS
Deputy General Director
☎ +351 21 38 19 692
✉ aseixas@dgterritorio.pt

Mrs Marta Adreia COSTA RODRIGUES
Architect
✉ mafonso@dgterritorio.pt

Mrs Marta MAGALHÃES
Senior Official
☎ +351 21 38 19 600 ext.472
✉ mmagalhaes@dgterritorio.pt

 **ROMANIA**

**Ministry of Regional Development and Tourism of
Romania** **Contact(s)**
17 Apolodor Street

Sector 5
050741 BUCHAREST
 +40 372 11 1409
www.mdpl.ro

Mrs Anca Ileana GINAVAR
General Director
 +40 372 114 515
 +40 372 114 587
 anca.ginavar@mdrap.ro

National Institute for Cultural Research and Training

Bd. Unirii, nr. 22 et. 2, sector 3
030833 BUCHAREST

Contact(s)



Ms Carmen CROITORU
Director General
 +40 21 891 91 03
 carmen.croitoru@culturadata.ro



RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Permanent Representation of the Russian Federation to the Council of Europe

75, allée de la Robertsau
67000 STRASBOURG
France

 +33 3 88 24 20 15 | +33 3 88 37 99 22
 +33 3 88 24 19 74

Contact(s)

Mr Dmitry RYKOSKOV
Deputy to the Permanent Representative
 russia.coe@orange.fr

Mrs Elena SADOVNIKOVA
Expert, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
 +7 499 195 82 65
 e.sadovnikova@list.ru





SAN MARINO

Ministry of Territory, Environment and Agriculture



Contrada Omerelli
43 47890 SAN MARINO
www.territoriosm.sm

Contact(s)


Mr Tonino CECCOLI
Director of Environmental and Agricultural Resources Management Office, Department of Territory and Environment
V Ovella 12, BORGIO MAGGIORE 47893
 +378 549 885 105
 tonino.ceccoli@pa.sm

Technical Office of the Land Registry

Dipartimento Territorio e Ambiente
Via piana, 42
47890 SAN MARINO

 +378 549 882 105
 +378 549 882 122
www.territoriosm.sm

Contact(s)

Mme Lucia MAZZA
Senior Officer
 lucia.mazza@pa.sm



SERBIA

Ministry of Agriculture and Environmental Protection

Department for EU Integration, International Co-operation and Projects
Omladinskih brigada 1
11070 BELGRADE
www.mprpp.gov.rs/en

Contact(s)

Mrs Biljana FILIPOVIC
Head of Unit, International Co-operation and Projects
 +381 11 2691673
 +381 11 3131355
 biljana.filipovic@ekologija.gov.rs

Mrs Biljana JOVANOVIC ILIC
Head of Unit, Strategic and Planning Documents
 +381 11 2691673
 biljana.j.ilic@eko.minpolj.gov.rs |
biljana.j.ilic@gmail.com



SLOVAK REPUBLIC




Ministry of Environment

Division of Environmental Policy and Foreign Affairs
Namestie L.Stura 1
SK-81235 BRATISLAVA
www.enviro.gov.sk/servlets/page




Contact(s)

Mr Michal ADAMEC
Director, Department for Nature and Landscape Protection, State Nature Conservancy
 +421 4 8472 2034
 +421 4 8472 2036
 michal.adamec@sopsr.sk

Mrs Simona STASOVA
State Advisor, Directorate for Nature, Biodiversity and Landscape Protection, EU and International Affairs
 +421 2 5956 2311
 +421 2 5956 2031
 simona.stasova@enviro.gov.sk

Mrs Gabriela STEFKOVA
State Advisor, Directorate for Environmental Policy, EU and International Affairs
 +421 2 5956 2141
 +421 2 5956 2031
 gabriela.stefkova@enviro.gov.sk


Mrs Jana DURKOSOVA
Senior State Advisor, Division for Nature and Landscape Protection

 +421 2 5956 2031
 +421 2 5956 2031
 jana.durkosova@enviro.gov.sk


Directorate for Environment and Project Management

Department of Environmental Education
Secretariat of Green Education Fund
Tajoskeho 28
975 90 BANSKA BYSTRICA

Contact(s)

Mr Martin LAKANDA
Section Director, Manager of the Landscape Award of the Slovak Republic, Slovak Environmental Agency
 martin.lakanda@sazp.sk

Mrs Iveta Bohalova
 iveta.bohalova@sazp.sk

Timotej Brenkus
 timotej.brenkus@sazp.sk

Ministry of Transport and Construction

Department of Spatial Planning
Námestie slobody 6
81005 BRATISLAVA




Contact(s)

Mrs Jana ONDREJMIŠKOVÁ
State Advisor
 +421 2 5949 4560
 jana.ondrejmiszkova@mindop.sk






SLOVENIA

Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning

Dunajska 48
1000 LJUBLJANA
 +386 1 478 74 00
 +386 1 478 74 22
 gp.mop@gov.si
www.mop.gov.si/en

Contact(s)

Mrs Jelena HLADNIK
Secretary
 +386 1478 7481
 +386 1478 7010
 jelena.hladnik@gov.si





SPAIN

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Environment
General Directorate of Rural Development and Forest

Policy
C/Grand Via de San Francisco
4-6 Despacho 6-23
28005 MADRID
 +34 91 347 66 57
www.magrama.gob.es/en

Contact(s)

Mr Francisco MOMBIELA MURUZABAL
 +34 91 347 16 03
 fmombiela@magrama.es

Ministry of Culture, Institute for Cultural Heritage

C/ Pintor El Greco, 4
28040 MADRID
<http://ipce.mcu.es>

Contact(s)

Mrs Carmen CARO
National Representative for the implementation of the European Landscape Convention, Co-ordinator of National Plans, Cultural Heritage Conservation

+34 91 550 44 30

carmen.caro@mece.es

Mrs Ana LABORDE MARQUEZE
Archaeologist and Conservator

+34 91 550 45 53

ana.laborde@mece.es



SWEDEN

Swedish National Heritage Board

Department for Sustainable Development
Storgatan 41
Box 5405
114 55 STOCKHOLM

+46 8 519 180 00

+46 8 660 72 84

riksant@raa.se

www.raa.se/cms/extern/index.html

Contact(s)

Mrs Anita BERGENSTRÄHLE-LIND
Head of International Policy and Co-operation,
Office of the Director General

+46 8 5191 84 24 | Mob. +46 7 0883 80 29

+46 8 5191 85 95

anita.bergenstrahle-lind@raa.se | riksant@raa.se

Mr Leif GREEN
Senior Advisor

+46 70 88 43 626

leif.gren@raa.se

Mr Anders HEDLUND
Senior Advisor

+46 85 19 18 589

anders.hedlund@raa.se



SUISSE

Office fédéral de l'environnement OFEV

Département fédéral de l'environnement, des transports, de l'énergie et de la communication (DETEC)

Division écosystèmes, espèces, paysages
Worblentalstrasse 68, 3063 Ittigen
BAFU-AÖL, CH-3003 BERN

+41 31 322 93 11

+41 31 322 99 81

Contact(s)



M. Matthias STREMLOW
Chef du section

+41 31 324 84 01

matthias.stremLOW@bafu.admin.ch

M. Gilles RUDAZ
Collaborateur scientifique
Section Espace rural

 info@bafu.admin.ch
www.bafu.admin.ch/landschaft/index.html?lang=fr

 +41 58 462 93 85
 gilles.rudaz@bafu.admin.ch



“THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA”

Cabinet of the Prime Minister

Bulevar Ilinden br 2
MK-1000 SKOPJE

Contact(s)


Mrs Elena IVANOVSKA
State Advisor
 +389 71 220 376
 elenai@primeminister.gov.mk

Mrs Sandra ANDOVSKA
Advisor for Sustainable Development
 +389 70 304 765
 sandra.andovska@gs.gov.mk

Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning



Drezdenska 52
MK-1000 SKOPJE
www.moep.gov.mk/en

Contact(s)

Mrs Valentina CAVDAROVA
Head of Division, Spatial Planning in protected areas
and geo-diversity, Agency for Environment,
Department of Nature
 +389 2 3251 472
 +389 2 3220 165
 v.cavdarova@moep.gov.mk

Mr Vlatko TRPESKI
Manager, Department of Nature
 +389 78 247 258
 v.trpeski@moep.gov.mk | trpeski@yahoo.com

Ministry of Culture

Gjuro Gjakovich no.61
1000 SKOPJE
 +389 2 3240 555 | +389 3240 500
 +389 3226 920
www.kultura.gov.mk

Contact(s)

Mrs Jovana GJORGJESKA
Deputy Head, Department for Euro-integration
 +389 2 3207 443
 jovanagj@kultura.gov.mk



TURKEY

Ministry of Forestry and Water Affairs
General Directorate of National Parks and Nature

Contact(s)

Conservation
Söğütözû Street 14/E
TR – 06560 BEŞTEPE
www.ormansu.gov.tr

Mrs Gülhan ÇETİN SÖNMEZ
Acting Head, General Division
☎ +90 312 207 58 88
✉ +90 312 207 59 59
✉ gsetinsonmez@ormansu.gov.tr

Mrs Serap KARGIN
Landscape Architect
☎ +90 312 207 58 88
✉ +90 312 207 59 59
✉ peyzajkoruma@ormansu.gov.tr



UKRAINE

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources
Department of Biotic Resources and EcoNet
35 Urytsky Street
UA-03035 KYIV
☎ +380 44 206 31 15
✉ press@menr.gov.ua
<http://eng.menr.gov.ua>

Contact(s)

Mr Ihor IVANENKO
Director, Department of Protected Areas
☎ +380 44 206 25 88
✉ +380 44 206 31 19
✉ ecoland@menr.gov.ua |
igor2ivanenko@gmail.com

Mrs Olena LEGKA
Chief Specialist
☎ +380 44 206 31 48
✉ +380 44 206 31 48
✉ olegka@menr.gov.ua

Ministry of Culture
<http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua/mincult/uk/index>

Contact(s)

Mrs Svetlana FOMENKO
Head, International Co-operation Department
☎ +38 044 234 79 01
✉ fomenko@mincult.gov.ua



UNITED KINGDOM

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)
Zone 1/03
Temple Quay House
2 The Square, Temple Quay
BRISTOL BS1 6EB
☎ +44 8459 33 55 77

Contact(s)

Mrs Margaret READ
Senior Officer
Landscape and Outdoor Recreation
☎ +44 8459 33 55 77

 helpline@defra.gsi.gov.uk
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-environment-food-rural-affairs

Historic England



1 Waterhouse Square
138-142 Holborn
London EC1N 2ST
<https://historicengland.org.uk>



Department for Culture, Media and Sport

4th Floor, 100 Parliament Street
LONDON SW1A 2BQ

 margaret.read@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Contact(s)

Mrs Alexandra WARR
Senior Advisor
 +44 207 973 3849
 alexandra.warr@historicengland.org.uk

Mr Vincent HOLYOAK
Head, National Rural and Environmental Advice
 +44 207 973 3724
 vince.holyoak@historicengland.org.uk

Contact(s)

Mrs Salka SIGURDARDOTTIR
EU Strategy, Internet & International Directorate
 +44 782 69 05 232
 salka.sigurdardottir@culture.gov.uk